




































































From: Marc Bailey
To: Botts, Rene"
Subject: RE: 5869 OF, Outdoor Furniture clarification
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:54:32 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good morning Rene,
 
Yes, we can process this order without receiving the deposit.
 
Thank you!
 
Marc Bailey                             
Regional Branch Manager | All Makes 
P 888.439.7131 M 402.681.9025
W allmakes.com E marcb@allmakes.com
A 3715 29th Avenue Suite C  Kearney, NE 68845
 
Winner "Best Office Furniture Dealership in Omaha" - 13 Consecutive Years!
 

 

From: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Marc Bailey <marcb@allmakes.com>
Subject: 5869 OF, Outdoor Furniture clarification
 
Mr. Bailey,
 
Can you clarify whether All Makes can process an order for outdoor furniture from ITB 5869 OF without receiving a 50%
deposit upon acceptance per Section IV. A.?  By state statute the State cannot lend it’s credit to anyone. 
 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter,
 
René A. Botts, C.L.S.S.Y.B.
Buyer III  |  Materiel Division, State Purchasing Bureau

1526 K Street, Suite 130 | Lincoln, NE 68508
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IV. PAYMENT

A PROHIBITION AGAINST ADVANCE PAYMENT

NOTES/COMMENTS:

50% Deposit due upon acceptance, balance due net 30 days from recaipt of goods

Payments shall not be made until contractual deliverable(s) are received and accepted by the State.
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